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1st April 2003 

Dear Mrs Bulbeck, 

Complaint Against Police: Detective Superintendent James 

I am writing to update you about the above complaint. As you are aware Assistant Chief 
Constable Jacobs was appointed as the investigating officer. His investigation has now been 
completed and has been submitted for endorsement by the Deputy Chief Constable, Mr Readhead. 

The file has today been sent to the Police Complaints Authority in London. This is a requirement 
of the Police Act 1996, where the PCA are required to conduct what is called a ’misconduct 
review’. In essence they have the responsibility for quality assuring the investigation and 
examining the recommendations of the investigating officer. 

Once the PCA have reviewed the file, they will write to you, and the other complainants, direct, 
and advise you of the result. 

I apologise for the time this investigation has taken, but as you are aware, it has been a complex 
matter to investigate and one that needed careful examination and consideration. 

Yours sincerely 

i 
. ...................................... i 
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Derek STEVENS M. Ed. 
Chief Superintendent 


